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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 8, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

JERRY JON~ 

JIMCONNO~ 

November 10 Event 
Marine Corps War Memorial 

Your memorandum of October 3rd was returned in the President's 
outbox with the following notation: 

"OK" 
Please follow..:.up with appropriate action. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

• 

Digitized from Box C28 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



*'Hl!: PIESIDENT HAS SUI .••• 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

Attached is the answer to the question you raised 
concerning the Marine Corps event for November 10. 

Attachment 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 3, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

DON RU;.;;;;r; 
JERRY • J 

In answer to your question concerning the November 10 event at 
the Marine Corps War Memorial --the memorial is also known 
as the Iwo Jima Memorial and the event will be held outside. The 
Marine Corps have stated they are very flexible with regard to the 
President's participation. They would appreciate 3-5 minute remarks 
during the 45 minute ceremony which will involve a wreath laying 
and a pageant depicting highlights of the Marine Corps' history • 
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